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21 October 2019

BY EMAIL: amod@fwc.gov.au

The Associate to Vice President Catanzariti
Fair Work Commission

80 William Street

EAST SYDNEY. NSW 2010

Dear Associate

AM2018/15 — OVERTIME FOR NON-CONTINUOUS SHIFTWORKERS — (AIRLINE OPERATIONS
— GROUND STAFF AWARD)

The Transport Workers’ Union has identified that the exposure draft published on 14
October 2019 for the abovementioned Award requires further amendment to reflect the
Determination made on 4 October 2019.

Clause 24.1(a)(ii) was amended in accordance with [2019] FWCFB 5619 at [109]-[112].
The tables at B.2.4, B.3.4, B.4.4 and B.5.4 have not been amended to reflect that overtime
performed by shiftworkers (except continuous shiftworkers) on a Sunday is payable at
200%. The tables currently provide a rate for Monday to Sunday of 150% for the first two
hours and 200% thereafter.

Yours sincerely

&QQJ\:&_

Therese Walton
National Industrial Officer



